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33 KV Transmission Line to Rail Vikas Nigam Limited from Gular Sub Station

District of Uttarakhand. (Proposal No.

To,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Narendendranagar Forest Disivision,
Muni Ki Reti, Rishikesh.
Subject:- Dedicated
to_Tunnel T2 in_Shivpuri Tehri Garhwal
FP/UK/TRANS/154613/2022)
Reference:-

23.09.2022.

Kindly refer to above cited subject,

response through letter no 3691/EDDT dated 0
hich invo

queries, except queries no 6 and 7, w
respectively. With this letter, we are su

queries no 6 and 7 for your kind consideration. A copy of encl
3691/EDDT dated 07/11/2022 is also being enclosed for kind reference purpose. The responses are as

Goverment of India Dehradun Zonal Office file no. 08-B0/U0COP0/04/65/2022/F0C0/870 Date

In this reference it is to inform you that we have submitted our
7/11/2022 along with all enclosures pertaining to all
Ives field surveys and selection of suitable CA land

bmitting once again response to all queries and enclosure to

osures with previous letter no:

follows:
1 The reason for not including this proposal

in the initial original proposal shall be
submitted. '

There were no PMC & DDC working at That
time. After their nomination they examined
proposal and suggested the execution of this
transmission line that is why it was not included

in the original proposal.

Details of all the components i.e tower
shall be mentioned at para B2.4 in part 1.

Appropriate corrections has been applied

Date shall be mentioned on the
proceedings of the SDLC meeting

Though the date: 07.03.2022 has been mentioned
on the second page of SDLC. However, same has
been also applied on first page and uploaded.
Attached is for your kind considerations. .

Proceedings of Village Level Committee
(VLC) meeting of village 'Gular’ are not
uploaded. However, the same could be
submitted prior to the Stage-11 approval.

The proposed transmission line is passing through

only 3 villages namely: Chameli, Timli and !
Bavani. Though the title of project is kept as
Gullar to Shivpuri, keeping in mind famous ‘
locality in nearby.

Morcover, As per MOEF&CC G.O.l. vide guide
line issue by letter no.F.no. 11-9/98-FC (pt.)
dated 05.feb 2013, linear projects has been
exempted from obtaining Gram Sabha NOC.
However, if suggest further, would submit the

same as suggested.

The total length of the project is 260
meters. The width in forest land required
for the project is proposed in the range of
in to 50m. As per the guidelines, the width

We would like to clarify that project proposal
length is 8400 meter and width is kept constant
meter throughout the alignment.

It is our understanding that the width of 15 meter
for 33 KV transmission line is maximum width.

of tight of way for 33 KV transmission
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lines is to be considered as 15 m. Hence,
State Govt. is requested to submit the
justification for the same and the user
agency revise the requirement of width in
forest land to a minimum requirement of
15m. The number of trees affected, CA
area etc. shall also be revised accordingly
and uploaded at designated places.

In this regard, we would like you to refer to
proposal no: FP/UK/TRANS/36388/2018 and
FP/UK/TRANS/21116/2016, both the proposal is
for 33 KV where the proposed or taken width is 2
meter and 3 meter respectively and both proposal
has been approved by MoEF&CC, Gol. A copy
of “Length and Width Certificate”, “In-Principle
Approval”, and “Final Approval” for each of the
above proposal no has been annexed for kind
reference.

Further, emphasis has given to minimum forest
land acquisition and minimal disturbance. N

Total 585 trees are proposed (o be
affected. However, it is mentioned in
format 21 that no tree felling shall ‘be
involved in the proposal, State Govt. is
requested to submit a list of the trees
proposed for lopping separately

Report enclosed

As per the DSS analyses CA area, ] ha is
found to be MDF DFO shall inspect the
area and submit Site Inspection Repot &
if the area is found suitable for planting
1000 Trees a certificate mentioning 1000
Trees per hectare can be accommodated
in the said area shall be submitted by the
DFO. If then the area shall be replaced by
same other area suitable for raising CA

A new CA Jand has been identified and
proformas related to CA land like DGPS map,
Toposheet, kml, Suitability certificate, cost
assessment etc are enclosed

Administrative approval is not found
uploaded State Govt. is requested to
submit the administrative approval of the
project

Appropriate correction has been made. A Copy of
the same has been annexed for kind reference.

As Above. ’ g
Exccutive Engineer
EDD, Tehri
Letter No. : /EDDT/ Dated:-
CC:-

1- Superintending Engineer, Electricity Distribution Circle, Tehri.
2- Sub Divisional Officer, UPCL, Electricity Distribution Sub Divisi011 Muni Ki Reti.

Executive Engineer
EDD, Tehri
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